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Mastercreation TFS

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>
Sent: 18 March 2024 13:01
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Senthil Raj P
Subject: FW: VRF
Attachments: VRV cheque 1978.pdf; GST certificate.pdf; VRV pan card copy.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar 
update vendor code With above document share  , 
 
VEND0867 
 
BLSPL ENTITY  
 
 

supplyer  name name of the supplier contact number mail id 
 
VRV INFO LED PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

 
Varun Bhat/Vivek bhat 9686343647 varunbhat@vrvinfoled.com 

 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 
 
 

From: varunbhat@vrvinfoled.com <varunbhat@vrvinfoled.com>  
Sent: Sunday, March 17, 2024 10:36 PM 
To: 'Senthil Raj P' <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; 
ramachandra@vrvinfoled.com; vivekbhat@vrvinfoled.com 
Subject: RE: VRF 
 
Hi Team, 
 
PFA documents 
 
 
Thanks and Regards 
 
Varun 
 

From: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: 16 March 2024 17:18 
To: ramachandra@vrvinfoled.com; varunbhat@vrvinfoled.com; vivekbhat@vrvinfoled.com 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: VRF 
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Hi Vivek, 
   Can you please share the necessary documents on priority. 
 

Best Regards, 

 

Senthil Raj P. 

Sr.Manager - IT. 

BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd. 

✆ +91 - 9789079708 |  www.travelfoodservices.com  
 
For support, contact: 
T1 - Help Desk  : bangalore.it@blrlounge.in 
Mob No.            : ✆ +91 - 86575 41674 
T2 - Help Desk  :  t2.blr@travelfoodservices.com 

Mob No.            : ✆ +91 - 81475 31664 

 

IT Support processes : Please raise an incident/ticket using the links provided below. 

 
Self Service : https://app.assetinfinity.io/login 
 
Disclaimer : Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised. 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 5:14 PM 
To: ramachandra@vrvinfoled.com <ramachandra@vrvinfoled.com>; varunbhat@vrvinfoled.com 
<varunbhat@vrvinfoled.com>; vivekbhat@vrvinfoled.com <vivekbhat@vrvinfoled.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: RE: VRF  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Reminder 
  
@Senthil please look into this vendor unable to response  
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
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From: Herambraj Sonawane  
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 5:21 PM 
To: ramachandra@vrvinfoled.com; varunbhat@vrvinfoled.com; vivekbhat@vrvinfoled.com 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: VRF 
  
Dear partner 
  
Kindly share GST CERTIFICATE, CANCEL CHEQUE,PAN CARD , MSME AND CIN CERTICIATE , 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  


